

The Housing Board

Cambridgeshire | Peterborough | West Suffolk

Meeting from 10:30 to 11:30, Friday 1 May 2020

To be held online via Microsoft Teams
Open the meeting invite to click on the link



Cambridgeshire | Peterborough | West Suffolk

AGENDA

	Item	Lead
1.	Welcome/apologies Draft notes of previous meeting to approve, and matters arising. Meeting papers available at www.cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/housingboard	Suzanne Hemingway <i>Chair</i>
2.	Actions for previous meetings (note circulated)	Suzanne Hemingway
3.	Discussion of Arc4 report and our plans over the coming 18 months What plans do we need to make for rough sleepers post-lockdown accommodation?	Suzanne Hemingway
4.	Formal agreement to role as Rough Sleeper coordination point Risks identified by the Excluded Groups forum and suggested temporary terms of reference for Housing Board and increasing our membership to help deal with cross-cutting Covid issues (JK, VT, LS) (<i>circ</i>)	Suzanne Hemingway / Sue Beecroft
5.	Specific tasks to report back on: <ul style="list-style-type: none">Review of MAIC stats on use of hotels etc for rough sleepers over time (<i>circ</i>)	SB
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Feedback on issues arising from Housing Related Support weekly meetings (<i>circ</i>)	Lisa Sparks / SB
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Information provided by RPs via email (<i>circ</i>)	Karen Mayhew
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Detail around the hotel accommodation in use and public health protocols (<i>verbal</i>)	SB
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Contact details and membership of district covid housing “cells” (<i>verbal</i>)	SB
	<ul style="list-style-type: none">Progress on HMO briefing note (<i>verbal</i>)	SB
6.	AOB	
7.	Future meeting dates: 15 May (ad-hoc) 5 June (scheduled)	